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TO:

FROM:

NOTICE OF MEETING

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

RICK MALONE, CITY PLANNER

SUBJECT: TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING

LOCATION: GLENPOOL CITY HALL/CONFERENCE CENTER

Community Development Department 2nd floor Conference Room
12205 South Yukon Ave, Glenpool, OK 74033

MEETING: FRIDAY JULY 29th, 2016 @ 10:00 A.M.

REVIEW OF LOT SPLIT#217 (JEFF SELVIDGE)

Jeff Selvidge is requesting to split off .87 of an acre from his 33.52 acre property and attach it to the 6.74
acre tract to the west owned by David Wood. The subject tract is located approximately 1,320 feet south of
the southeast corner of 171t Street and 33 West Ave which is zoned AG (Agriculture).

REVIEW OF FINAL PLAT: (GLENPOOL CENTER SOUTH)

Ricky Jones with Tanner Consulting, LLC representing CSK, LLC has submitted for review 10.618 acres
that are located north of the NW/corner of 151st street and Elwood Ave. This property is currently zoned CG
(Commercial General) and RS-2 (Residential Single Family Medium Density). PUD#30.

REVIEW OF MINOR AMENDMENT: (PUD 30)

Ricky Jones with Tanner Consulting, LLC representing CSK, LLC has submitted for review 10.618 acres
that are located north of the NW/corner of 151st street and Elwood Ave. This property is currently zoned CG
(Commercial General) and RS-2 (Residential Single Family Medium Density). PUD#30.
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